Mercier, Robert

From: . Cathy <Cathy@cristino.com:>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2013 4:40 PM

To: Wealsh, Christina; siting.counsel@pa.state.ct.us; Perrone, Michael; Mulcahy, Carriann; Mercier, Robert; Martin, David C;
Fontaine, Uisa; fred.cunlifr@ct.gov; Brito, Jessica; Bachman, Melania

Subject: Third Taxing District Fitch Street Substation

-

Just to let you know that on July 11, 2013 TTD had their ground breaking ceremony at the above site, and construction will
start on July 22", 2013,

Thank you,
PLEASE CALL OR EMAIL WITH ANY QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS.

Cathy Hom

Secretary to Joseph A. Cristino
Cristino Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 1238 Lois Lane
Redding, CT 06875-1238
Phone: (203)938-0500

Fax: (203)938-0511
cathy{@cristing.com

This message {including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and ,
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law
or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, |
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in

error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this

is an electronic communication.



